NOKIA

August 16, 2018

Nemko Canada Inc.

303 River Road

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada
K1V 1H2

RE: Short Term Confidentiality Request
FCC ID: VBNAAFB-01

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short-term confidential
treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date of Equipment
Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual
marketing of the device:

e External photos
e Test Setup photos

Sincerely,

Steve Mitchell
Compliance Engineer

Nokia Solutions and Networks Tel: (972) 374-3000
6000 Connection Drive Fax: (972) 374-3252
Irving, Texas 75039



